
From: Rrachelle Breckenridge
To: Brenda Long
Subject: RE: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 7:07:49 PM
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Good evening,
 
Approve.
 
Thanks.
 
Rrachelle Breckenridge, Assistant City Attorney II 
(913) 971-8727 | OlatheKS.org
Legal | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

    

 

From: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 8:15 AM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: FW: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
 
Rrachelle, I have the necessary approvals for Aldi #94 CMB license.
 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk
(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

    

 

From: Benjamin Laxton 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Cc: Timothy Linot <TALinot@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Marcia Cline <MCline@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: Approve: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
 
Brenda,
 
I recommend approval. 
 

mailto:RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG
mailto:BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG
mailto:rrbreckenridge@olatheks.org
http://olatheks.org/
http://olatheks.org/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofOlatheKS
https://twitter.com/CityofOlatheKS
mailto:bdlong@olatheks.org
http://olatheks.org/
http://olatheks.org/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofOlatheKS
https://twitter.com/CityofOlatheKS
mailto:BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG
mailto:TALinot@OLATHEKS.ORG
mailto:MCline@OLATHEKS.ORG














1

Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 6:32 PM
To: Benjamin Laxton; Curtis Bowman; David Bryant; GIS Shared; Jo Prochko; Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
Attachments: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Response
Approve: 3/4/2019 9:47 AM 

Approve: 3/4/2019 11:03 AM 

Approve: 3/4/2019 9:35 AM

Recipient
Benjamin Laxton 

Curtis Bowman 

GIS Shared

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached CMB application 

for Aldi, Inc, located at 20250 W. 154th Street by March 11, 2019. 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service



The most recent inspection is dated 06/14/2018 and is less than one (1) year from today’s date. 
However, this business has not been inspected this year and will require a new inspection for this
year.  Tim Linot or Marcia Cline (cc’d) will schedule a current inspection.
 
 
 
Benjamin Laxton, P.E., Fire Protection Engineer 
(913) 971-9849 | OlatheKS.org
Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service
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